
 
 
 

Request for Changing of FCC ID 
 
Data: Sep07, 2010 
TO: Federal Communication Commission 
 
 
We Ericsson (China) Communications Company Ltd declare that we apply for 
another FCC ID for marketing purposes. The design, electrical circuitry and construction is 
identical without any change to the existing device covered by the FCC IDs mentioned 
below. 
Statement: Nortel was merged by Ericsson and the FCC IDs stipulated in the cover letter 
have been transferred to and are now owned by Ericsson. 
 
Original FCC Grant Information: 
Product Name: CDMA Cellular Base Station 
Grantee Code: AB6 
Grantee Name: Nortel (China) Limited 
FCC ID: AB6NT3030VBTS 
Original certificate date: 05/19/2006 
 
New FCC Grant Information: 
Product Name: CDMA Cellular Base Station 
Grantee Code: X3V 
Applicant Name: Ericsson (China) Communications Company Ltd 

FCC ID: X3VNT3030VBTS 
 
The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment 
bearing the changed (new) FCC ID. 
 
 
Thank you. 
Sincerely,  

 
 
Henry Guo 
Ericsson (China) Communications Company Ltd 
Tel: 86-010-65107978 
Email: henry.guo@ericsson.com 


